#### ST PINNOCK PARISH COUNCIL

# Minutes of the Meeting of St Pinnock Parish Council held on Monday, 9 January 2017 in the Connon Chapel Room at 7.30pm.

**Present:** Cllrs. Miss C Spear (Chairman), W Hoskin (Vice Chairman), H Knapman, G Pearse, D Stevens, G Crabb, D Mills.

Also attending: Mrs J Hoskin (Parish Clerk) One member of the public

**1.. Public Session:** The Chairman invited the member of the public to address the Council if they so wished. No matters reported.

2. Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Mrs J Philp and P Seeva (Cornwall Council).

3. Members Declarations of Interest: None declared at this stage of the meeting.

**4. Minutes:** The Minutes of the Meeting held on the 12 December 2016 were approved and signed by the Chairman.

## Matters Arising:

Item 1 Fly tipping – Cllr D Mills reported that some of the tyres and white goods had now been removed but other items such as garden waste and plaster boarding remained.
Item 4 BT Poles – Cllr H Knapman stated that the new cables were to be laid overhead hence the erection of the poles although a cable would be fed underground by the beech tree. It was felt the old cables left underground were a danger to animals if left as over time they moved to the surface.
Item 6 Planning Applications – PA16/10781 Mrs & Mrs Knapman, barn at Bodrawl Frm. The Chairman reported that she had spoken to the planning officer (when at another meeting) and confirmed that the applicant would need to resubmit the application should a S106 be applied.
Item 12 Seat – Cllr G Crab had looked at the condition of the seat and agreed to carry out some minor maintenance.

## 5. Accounts / Financial Matters:

a) To approve the payment of accounts as presented: The Council approved the payment of accounts as listed on the finance report circulated by the Clerk.

**6. Planning Applications / Planning Matters:** There were no applications presented for consideration at this meeting and no matters reported.

Cllrs. C Spear and D Mills had attended the Cornwall Council Planning Training conference at Bodmin on the 12 December 2016 and presented a verbal report.

**7. Playing Field, East Taphouse:** No matters to report. The Clerk will contact another play equipment company to look at relocating the basketball net.

## 8. Correspondence:

- **Kier Highways** notification of temporary traffic restriction and diversion from 30 January 2017 to 12 April 2017 for A38 Glynn Valley road repairs.
- **Communities and Devolution Bulletin –** Community Infrastructure Levy information.
- **Cornwall & Isles of Scilly Health and Social Care Plan 20165-2021.** Document and consultation event on 12 January 2017

• Clerks & Councils Direct – January 2017 magazine.

**9. Highway Matters to include road drains along the A390:** Potholes were identified along the road from Bethel Chapel to Braddock School and Trevelmond to Stopgate.

Cormac had not responded to the report of the repainted white lines at Downpool that now moved the traffic closer to the corner.

The drainage pipe on the B3359 near the A390 junction had not been cleared.

## 10. Parish Matters to discuss:-

- **Provision of a Parish Council website:** It was agreed that the council have an **org.uk** domain for the website.
- **Liskeard Have Your Say Meeting:** Cllr D Mills reported that there had been a change of staff within the Liskeard Neighbourhood policing unit and the team were awaiting a new PCSO.
- **Neighbourhood Plan:** Cllr D Mills offered to speak to officers at Cornwall Council about producing a neighbourhood plan. The Cornwall Local Plan would link with parish neighbourhood plans.
- **Liskeard Community Network Meeting:** Date of the next Meeting, 21 January 2017 at Menheniot. Cllr D Mills was unable to attend this meeting.

## 11. Any other Business / Items for the next Agenda:

- Halsall Housing site at East Taphouse: It was noted that the gap in the hedge that provided entry to the parking area for workman at the Treffry Grove site had not been reinstated now the development was completed. The Clerk will report this to the company.
- **Bus stop at East Taphouse:** The bus stop required cleaning. Cllr G Crabb will carry out this work.
- **BT kiosk paint:** Cllr Mills had passed the paint to a local resident who was preparing the repainting the box at Trevelmond.
- 12. Date of next Meeting: Monday, 13 February 2017
- **13.** To close the Meeting: There being no further business the meeting closed at .02pm.